NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

July 28, 2000

RE: INTENT TO PLUG AND ABANDON - C-103
Operator: TEXACO EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION

P.0. BOX 3109
MIDLAND, TX 79701

Well Info: J V Baker #10; (A) 27/22/37; AP1 #30-025-10485
(C-103 Intent to P&A filed 10/1/90)

Gentlemen:

Twelve months or more have elapsed since Division Form C-103, Notice of Intent to plug and
abandon, for the subject well was approved. To date no progress reports, Forms C-103, have been
received. Please update the status with a current C-103.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams
District |, Supervisor
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